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Close Paul
From: Close Paul
Sent: 09 August 2010 16:36
To: 'Grocott, David'
Cc: Clements Simon
Subject: FW: Gosport - Dr Barton
Attachments: LCPAPK-IDIAQI.rtf
T/DCI Grocott
Friendly corres from J White merely for info.
Paul Close.
From: White, John [mailto:John.White@bllaw.co.uk]
Sent: 09 August 2010 11:55
To: Close Paul
Subject: Gosport - Dr Barton
FAO Mr Paul Close
Dear Sirs
Re Gosport - Dr Barton
Please find enclosed letter. We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards
Yours faithfully
John C White
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%Please consider the environment - think before you print

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via
www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.-
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